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From: "Bill White" <bw@bill-white.net>
To:
Date: 8/23/2022 10:00:25 PM
Subject: Re: Ailen Mitchell

Ailen,

The term | used in the last sentence is a commonly used term growing up on Long Island. Others on this email
who grew up on Long Island have used this term with me in conversation as well. | spoke to a good friend
copied on here and she stated there could have been a nicer way to say it. | am sorry if it offended some on this
email. APD had a meeting with us and APD broke it because we were told Mayor Dickens and Chief
Schierbaum told them not to meet. Why is APD afraid of meeting ? We have important things to discuss that will
be helpful to improving public safety.

When residents who love our city and our amazing Buckhead community have sincere and substantiated life
threatening concerns to bring before their local policing unit’s leadership, law enforcement leaders should be
fully prepared and enthusiastic to hear the concerns....no matter who is bringing the concerns forward.

The prior APD commander of zone two was professional and met with any citizens of his locale, including us.
We love the countless dedicated APD officers who are doing their professional best, under very difficult political
circumstances. We are grateful to them all. Especially to Officer Rolfe and the five taser incident officers all of
whom were betrayed by the city of Atlanta, our Mayor and the entire APD leadership.

Once the politics of it all are behind us & Buckhead City is safe, secure and independent, the new BCPD & APD,
and we all, will have a great relationship. We pledge that Buckhead City and Atlanta will be great sister cities
working collaboratively on critically important issues we must face together.

Most sincerely,

BILL

BILL WHITE

National Advocate for our Military, Veterans, First Responders & their Families

CEO - Constellations Group GA

Chairman & CEO - BUCKHEAD CITY GA (BEC)

Mobile: 212.490.6000
HIRE A VETERAN TODAY!

On Aug 23, 2022, at 2:57 PM, Bill White <bw@bill-white.net> wrote:

Ailen,

If you want to be APD police chief or mayor which I've heard you want more than anything you had better
reschedule your lunch with me or it's over with us. | am a business owner and citizen of your zone and you
cancelled your meeting with me and refuse to reschedule. Why?

Don’t be a pussy or political prisoner of the corrupt ATL kleptocracy!!

Most sincerely,

BILL

8/24/2022
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

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bill White <bw@bill-white.net>

Date: August 23, 2022 at 2:52:24 PM AST

To: Captain Ailen Mitchell <aamitchell@atlantaga.gov>

Cc: Sammy <sammyj@hals.net>

Subject: If you want to be APD police chief or mayor which I’ve heard you better
reschedule your lunch with me or it’s over with us. Don’t be a pussy or political prisoner

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



